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Dear Ms Matulick,

Thank you for your letter of 3 July 2015 regarding a submission to the Parliamentary Joint
Committee Inquiry into Impairment of Customer Loans.

Commonwealth Bank has responded to these issues in a number of parliamentary inquiries
and legal cases, none of which have supported the claims of wrongdoing.

Commonwealth Bank is preparing a submission to the inquiry and will again address these
issues.

Yours sincerely,

David Cohen
Group Executive Group Corporate Affairs
Commonwealth Bank of Australia





